
AGENDA 

MEETING OF THE OVERSIGHT BOARD OF THE 

SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

COMMISSION/REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

OF THE CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS 

January 24, 2018 
4:30 P.M. 

Council Chambers 
11710 Telegraph Road 

Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 

Gerald M. Caton, Chair 
Leighton Anderson, Vice Chair 

Noorali Delawalla, Board Member 
Mike Foley, Board Member 

Jose Gomez, Board Member 
Darryl R. Pedigo, Board Member 

Harry Stone, Board Member 

Public Comment: The public is encouraged to Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance 
address the Oversight Board on any matter listed with the ADA, if you need special assistance to 
on the agenda or on any other matter within its participate in a City meeting or other services 
jurisdiction. If you wish to address the Oversight offered by this City, please contact the City Clerk's 
Board, please complete the card that is provided Office. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to the 
at the rear entrance to the Council Chambers and meeting or time when services are needed will 
hand the card to the City Clerk or a member of assist the City staff in assuring that reasonable 
staff. The Oversight Board will hear public arrangements can be made to provide accessibility 
comment on items listed on the agenda during to the meeting or service. 
discussion of the matter and prior to a vote. The 
Oversight Board will hear public comment on 
matters not listed on the agenda during the Oral 
Communications period. 

Pursuant to provisions of the Brown Act, no action Please Note: Agendas are available for inspection 
may be taken on a matter unless it is listed on the at the office of the City Clerk, City Hall, 11710 E. 
agenda, or unless certain emergency or special Telegraph Road during regular business hours 
circumstances exist. The Oversight Board may 7:30 a.m. - 5:30 p.m., Monday - Thursday and
direct staff to investigate and/or schedule certain alternate Fridays. Telephone (562) 868-0511. 
matters for consideration at a future meeting. 





MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

OF THE OVERSIGHT BOARD OF THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

TO THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

COMMISSION/REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF 

SANTA FE SPRINGS 

1. CALL TO ORDER

October 4, 2017 

Chair Caton called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.

2. ROLL CALL

MEMBERS PRESENT: Board Members: Delawalla, Foley, Garcia, Gomez, Stone, and
Vice Chair Andersen 

MEMBERS ABSENT: Chair Caton 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Pledge of Allegiance was led by Board Member Stone.

4. CONSENT AGENDA
Approval of Minutes 
A. Minutes of the January 31, 2017 Regular Oversight Board Meeting
Recommendation: That the Oversight Board approve the minutes as submitted.

On motion by Board Member Stone and second by Board Member Foley, approved the 
minutes of the January 31, 2017 Regular Oversight Board Meeting by the following vote: 

AYES: Foley, Garcia, Gomez, Stone, Andersen 

NAYES: None 

ABSENT: Caton 

NEW BUSINESS 

5. Resolution No. OB-2017-003 - Approving the Issuance of Refunding Bonds. Making
Certain Determinations. and Providing for Other Related Matters

Recommendation: That the Oversight Board adopt Resolution No. OB-2017-003. 

Travis Hickey, Director of Fiscal Services provided a brief presentation on item no. 5. 

On motion by Board Member Stone and second by Board Member Foley, approved 
Resolution No. OB-2017-003. 

AYES: Foley, Garcia, Gomez, Stone, Andersen 

NAYES: None 

ITEM NO. 4





NEW BUSINESS Oversight Board 

TO: Oversight Board Members 

January 24, 2018 

FROM: Successor Agency to the Santa Fe Springs CDC 

ORIGNATED BY: Travis Hickey, Director of Fiscal Services 

SUBJECT: Resolution No. OB-2018-002 Approving the Successor Agency's 
Administrative Budget for the Period July 1, 2018 through June 
30,2019 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 
That the Oversight Board adopt Resolution No. OB-2018-002. 

BACKGROUND 
Health and Safety Code ("HSC") Section 34177 requires the Successor Agency to prepare an 
Administrative Budget that covers the administrative costs to comply with the Dissolution Bills. 
It is important to point out that the Administrative Budget that is presented here is also included 
in the Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule ("ROPS") 18-19 (July 2018 - June 2019). 
However, the Administrative Budget itemizes the administrative costs whereas the ROPS 
identifies it as a single line item. As with the ROPS, the Department of Finance ("DOF") 
requires the Successor Agency to prepare an Administrative Budget every year, whereas 
previously it was every six months. The proposed resolution sets forth the Successor Agency's 
Administrative Budget for the period July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019. 

The proposed Administrative Budget (attached) consists of the Successor Agency's personnel 
and non-personnel city support service costs anticipated for Fiscal Year 2018-19. The 
Successor Agency personnel for which salaries and benefits are listed include the City 
Manager, Director of Finance & Administrative Services, Director of Planning, Accounting 
Manager, Accountant, and City/Successor Agency Clerk, all of whom will spend a significant 
amount of their time working on Successor Agency matters. Non-personnel costs include 
Successor Agency and Oversight Board legal counsel, liability insurance for the Oversight 
Board, auditing and other professional services, and travel and meeting costs. 

Under HSC Section 34171(b), the annual administrative cost allowance is the greater of 3% of 
property taxes allocated to the Successor Agency in the prior year or $250,000. The amount 
claimed on the ROPS 18-19 is based on the property tax allocation method. 

The legislation requires that the Administrative Budget be approved by both the Successor 
Agency and the Oversight Board before any distributions from the County's property tax trust 
fund are made to the Successor Agency. The distributions of property tax trust funds by Los 
Angeles County for this period are scheduled for June 1, 2018 and January 2, 2019. 

ITEM NO. 5









NEW BUSINESS Oversight Board 

TO: Oversight Board Members 

January 24, 2018 

FROM: Successor Agency to the Santa Fe Springs CDC 

ORIGNATED BY: Travis Hickey, Director of Fiscal Services 

SUBJECT: Resolution No. OB-2018-001 Approving the Successor Agency's 
Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 18-19) for the 
Period July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 
That the Oversight Board adopt Resolution No. OB-2018-001. 

BACKGROUND 
State legislation, ABX1 26 and AB 1484, created Successor Agencies, which are tasked with 
the responsibility of winding down former Redevelopment Agencies. As a requirement of the 
wind down process, the Successor Agencies were originally required to provide a Recognized 
Obligation Payment Schedule ("ROPS") every six months identifying overall outstanding debt 
for all enforceable obligations with the Agency, as well as the estimated amount needed for 
each of those obligations during the six-month period covered by that ROPS. Effective July 1, 
2016, the ROPS period changed from semi-annual to annual. 

The ROPS is required to be considered and approved by the Successor Agency Board and 
Oversight Board ("OB"). Once approved, the ROPS and OB Resolution are submitted to the 
California Department of Finance ("DOF") for subsequent review and final approval. The 
approved ROPS is then used by Los Angeles County to distribute property tax funds from the 
Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund ("RPTTF") to the Successor Agency in order to pay 
the approved obligations. The RPTTF deposits consist of the tax increment formerly allocated 
the Community Development Commission. Any RPTTF deposits in excess of the approved 
obligations are distributed to various taxing agencies, including the City. 

Attached for approval is the annual ROPS covering the period of July 1, 2018 through June 
30, 2019. The ROPS has been prepared using the format mandated by DOF. In addition to 
listing the enforceable obligations, the ROPS includes a summary, as well as a table detailing 
the available balances retained by the Successor Agency. 

The obligations reported on this ROPS are consistent with prior periods and include bond debt 
service payments, repayment of the General Fund advance to the Successor Agency, 
professional services, property management, and administrative costs. 

The only new item added to the ROPS this period is the debt service payments on the 2017 
Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds ("2017 Bonds"). The 2017 Bonds closed on December 21, 
2017 and were issued to refund the outstanding 2007 Tax Allocation Bonds. The 2017 Bonds 
were issued to take advantage of low interest rates and generate savings over the remaining 
term of the bonds through September 2022. The additional savings will be passed on to all of 
the taxing agencies in the form of additional RPTTF distributions. The total savings were 

ITEM NO. 6














	Agenda 
	Item No. 4
	Item No. 5
	Item No. 6

